

+39 02 32160400

✓ stefania.rossini@crccdlex.com

💿 Milan - Italy

crccdlex.com

PRACTICE AREAS-

CORPORATE AND M&A

LANGUAGES-

ITALIAN / ENGLISH / FRENCH



Stefania Rossini

Counsel

Stefania provides assistance to Italian and foreign entrepreneurs, corporate groups, managers and funds mainly on corporate, commercial and M&A matters, with focus on acquisitions, mergers, shares disposal, assets disposal, going concerns contributions and disposals, also in the frame of distressed situations and turnaround, as well as leveraged buyout transactions, add-on and divestments.

She also deals with governance matters and corporate reorganizations. Stefania advised on M&A transactions in the insurance, leisure, retail and industrial field also coordinating multi-disciplinary groups for the transactions involving comparative, tax, anti-trust and labour profiles.

She specializes in drafting and negotiations of relevant agreements in complex extraordinary transactions, and assistance to management and control corporate bodies. She also deals with corporate-equity profiles in the securitization transactions and regularly advises on commercial agreements.

Stefania also served as head of legal for a primary chemical-cosmetic industry with plants located in Italy, Asia and USA.

Education -

Law Degree – Università degli Studi di Milano, 2003

Professional qualification -

Avvocato - Admitted to the Milan Bar Association, 2006

Professional experience -

2020	Studio Legale Cappelli RCCD, Milan
2015 - 2020	Studio Legale Gianni Origoni, Grippo Cappelli & Partner, Milan
2011 - 2015	Lombardi Molinari Segni, Milan
2010 - 2011	Intercos S.p.A.
2008 - 2010	D'Urso Gatti e Associati (oggi Gatti Pavesi Bianchi)
2003 - 2008	Hammonds Rossotto